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Hi Pauline,

We received this additional submission from Fortress. Please review it tomorrow or the beginning of
the next week. We can discuss about it and then present our recommendation to Andun.

Aster

From: Chris Mueller - Fortress <chris.mueller@skifortress.com>

Sent: November 22, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Aster Wang <Aster.Wang@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: 'Chris Chevalier' <chris.chevalier@skifortress.com>; 'Thomas Heath'
<thomas.heath@skifortress.com>; 'Hal Danchilla' <hal.danchilla@cdnstrategygroup.com>
Subject: supplementary information package for Fortress Change of Purpose application

Hello Aster,

Further to your recent meeting with Chris Chevalier, Thomas Heath, and Hal Danchilla, please find a
supplementary package in regards to our recent Change Of Purpose application attached to this
email that addresses the information requested. Please feel free to call at any time if there is further

information you require.

As a convenience, we will also undertake to give you a call next week to ensure everything is in
order. Thank you for your consideration and time in regards to this matter. | hope all is well with

youl.

Regardes,

Chris Mueller

Fortress Mountain Resort / K-Pow Cat Skiing
Director of Operations

Box 8173, Canmore, Alberta, Canada T1W 2T9
Office: 403-591-0320 Cell: 403-688-4421
chris.mueller@skifortress.com

www skifortress.com www.kpow.ca




